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Brendan Roberts

Team Leader — Key Sites Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
320 Pitt St

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Brendan
Mixed Use Development, 35 Honeysuckle Drive, Newcastle (SSD 8999)

Thank you for inviting SA NSW to comment on the State Significant Development referred to
above.

The subiject site is affected by historical coal mine workings in the Borehole Seam which lie
approximately 60m to 70m below the current ground surface.

Though these historical workings pose a credible subsidence hazard to the proposed development,
it is possible to mitigate against this by a suitable means such as the emplacement of grout into the
mine voids.

SA NSW has no objection to this proposal subject to a suitable means being utilised to eliminate
the potential mine subsidence hazard to the proposed development.

Yours sincerely

o

Kieran Black
Technical Manager

17 September 2018



